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COUNCI. OF GOVERNMENTS

June 5, 2025

Ms. Stephanie Wiggins, CEO
Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority
One Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Dear Ms. Wiggins:
Nominees for the Metro Gateway Cities Service Council
Acting in its capacity as the convening coalition of the Metro Gateway Cities Service
Council, the Board of Directors of the Gateway Cities Council of Governments has

nominated two elected  officials to fil 2 seats expiring on
June 30, 2025.

At its regularly scheduled meeting of June 4, 2025, the Gateway Cities Council of
Governments Board of Directors nominated the following applicants:

¢ Council Member Juan Munoz-Guevara, City of Lynwood, a current member of the
Council; and
e Council Member Martin U. Fuentes, City of Cudahy

A copy of the nominee’s applications is enclosed.

We would appreciate your assistance in agendizing the nominations for confirmation
by the MTA Board of Directors at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Sincerely,

Hector De La Torre
Executive Director

Enclosure

Cc: Ms. Dolores Ramos, Sr. Administrative Analyst, Regional Service Councils

16401 Paramount Boulevard = Paramount, California 90723 = phone (562) 663-6850 fax (562) 634-8216

www.gatewaycog.org




San Fernando Valley Service Council

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

821 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration, Los Angeles CA 90012
PHONE: 213-974-3333 | FAX: 213-625-7360

LINDSEY P. HORVATH

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
THIRD DISTRICT

April 30, 2025

Collette Langston, Board Secretary
Metropolitan Transportation Authority
One Gateway Plaza

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re: Appointment of Ms. Antoinette Scully to San Fernando Valley Service Council

Dear Ms. Langston:

It is my understanding that as a member of the Metro Board of Directors, | may appoint a
member of the San Fernando Valley Service Council. | would like to take this opportunity to
appoint Ms. Antoinette Scully as my representative for the July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2028 term.
Ms. Scully is an active user of Metro bus and rail services and is highly knowledgeable on a wide
range of transportation issues.

Ms. Scully may be contacted at amariescully@gmail.com or (407) 405-8891. Should you need
any additional information or assistance with this matter, please do not hesitate to contact my
Transportation Deputy, Justin Orenstein. He can be reached at (213) 974-3333.

Sincerely,

Lindsey P. Horvath
Los Angeles County Supervisor, Third District
Member, Metro Board of Directors

EAST SAN FERNANDO VALLEY WEST VALLEY/MOUNTAIN COMMUNITIES METRO/WEST HOLLYWOOD
DISTRICT OFFICE DISTRICT OFFICE DISTRICT OFFICE
7555 Van Nuys Boulevard, Suite 1 26600 Agoura Road, Suite 100 6464 Sunset Boulevard, Suite 710
Van Nuys, CA 91405 Calabasas, CA 91302 Los Angeles, CA 90025
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San Gabriel Valley Service Council

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

869 KENNETH HAHN HALL OF ADMINISTRATION / LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012
TEL: 213-974-5555 FAX: 213-974-1010

KATHRYN BARGER

SUPERVISOR, FIFTH DISTRICT
CHAIR OF THE BOARD

February 12, 2025

Ms. Dolores Ramos

Senior Manager, Transportation Planning
Regional Service Councils

1 Gateway Plaza, MS 99-7-2

Los Angeles, CA 90012

RE: Re-Appointment of Roberto Alvarez to the San Gabriel Valley Service Council
Dear Ms. Ramos:

This letter serves as my recommendation to re-appoint Roberto Alvarez as my
representative to the Los Angeles County Metro San Gabriel Valley Service Council for the
term beginning July 1, 2025.

Roberto is a veteran and lifelong resident of the San Gabriel Valley and has accumulated
years of experience in myriad public policy areas, including but not limited to
transportation, land use, veterans’ affairs, sanitation, and zero emission vehicles technology.
He has served the San Gabriel Valley well since his appointment in January 2024 and will
continue to do so in the years ahead.

Sincerely,

TH:{] g: BARG

Chair of the Board
Supervisor, Fifth District

KB:dpo

Metro Service Councils Nomination Letters Page 3



CITY OF MONTEREY PARK

320 West Newmark Avenue o Monterey Park e California 91754-2896 City Council
Henry Lo
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City Clerk
Maychelle Yee

City Treasurer
Amy Lee

April 23, 2025

Dolores Ramos

Senior Manager, Metro Service Councils

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro)
One Gateway Plaza

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Email: ramosd@metro.net

Subject: Nomination of Councilmember Jose Sanchez to the Metro San Gabriel Valley Service Council
Dear Ms. Ramos,

On behalf of the City of Monterey Park, I am pleased to submit the nomination of Councilmember Jose
Sanchez to serve as the San Gabriel Valley Cities appointee to the Metro San Gabriel Valley Service
Council for the term beginning July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2028.

Councilmember Sanchez is committed to improving public transportation and ensuring that transit
services in our region meet the needs of all residents. The City of Monterey Park and our partners in
Montebello and Rosemead have agreed to the nomination of Council Member Sanchez and we are
confident his knowledge and experience will serve the San Gabriel Valley Service Council well. As a
dedicated public servant, he is well-positioned to contribute meaningfully to the Service Council’s
mission.

We appreciate your consideration of this nomination and look forward to hearing back following the
Metro Board of Directors meeting on June 26, 2025, when all nominations will be reviewed for
appointment. Please do not hesitate to contact us if any additional information is needed.

Sincerely,

LT

Mayor Vinh Ngo
City of Monterey Park

The mission of the City of Monterey Park is to provide excellent service, foster growth and opportunity,
and create a joyous and collaborative environment
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April 21, 2025
Ms. Dolores Ramos
Metro Service Council

One Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012

RE: Metro’s San Gabriel Valley Service Council Representative

Dear Ms. Ramos:

At their April 17, 2025 meeting, the San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments’
Governing Board appointed Elena Garza to serve on the San Gabriel Valley Metro Service
Council. The effective term will be July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2028.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at mereter@sgveog.org.
Sincerely,

Marisa Creter

Executive Director
San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments

cc: Elena Garza

San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments
1333 S. Mayflower Avenue, Suite 360, Monrovia CA 91016
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South Bay Cities Service Council

“ 2355 Crenshaw Blvd., #125

N e s e Torrance, CA 90501
N et (310) 371-7222

SOUTH BAY C"‘lES sbccog@southbayc!t!es.org
NN OuNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS Ve N

April 25, 2025

Ms. Dolores Ramos

Chief Administrative Analyst
Metro Regional Service Councils
One Gateway Plaza MS 99-7-1
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Ms. Ramos:

This letter serves as the South Bay Cities Council of Governments (SBCCOG) recommendation to
nominate representatives to serve on the South Bay Metro Service Council.

At their April 25 Board of Directors meeting, the SBCCOG Board approved the following nominees:
e Re-appointments

o Courtney Miles, Gardena resident, Field Organizer for Abundant LA, transit rider
o Roye Love, Carson resident, senior, transit rider

e Appointment
o Andrea Reilly, Torrance resident, retired, physical challenges, transit rider

We respectfully request that the Metro Board appoint these nominees at the June Metro Board
meeting so that they can be seated in July 2025.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

5

Rodniey Tanaka, SBCCOG Chair
Mayor Pro Tem, City of Gardena

LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IN ACTION

Carson El Segundo Gardena Hawthorne Hermosa Beach Inglewood Lawndale Lomita
Manhattan Beach  Palos Verdes Estates Rancho Palos Verdes Redondo Beach  Rolling Hills
Rolling Hills Estates Torrance Los Angeles District #15  Los Angeles County

Metro Service Councils Nomination Letters

Page 6




Westside Central Service Council

KAREN BASS
MAYOR

June 11, 2025

Ms. Dolores Ramos

Senior Manager, Transportation Planning
Metro Regional Service Councils

One Gateway Plaza MS 99-7-1

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Ms. Ramos:

| hereby reappoint Mr. Steven King to serve as a representative on the
Westside/Central Service Council, for the term ending on June 30, 2028. Mr. King’s
current term will expire on June 30, 2025. His resume is attached.

| certify that in my opinion Mr. King is especially qualified by reason of training and
experience for the work which shall devolve upon him, and that | make this appointment

solely in the interest of the City.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Kacasros—

KAREN BASS
Mayor

KB:lap

Attachment

200 N. SPRING STREET, ROOM 203 L.OS ANGELES, CA 80012 (2i3) 978-0600 Ky
B >3
=S MAYOR.LACITY.ORG Q’]ef
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WESTSIDE CITIES

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Date: June 12, 2025
To: Dolores Ramos, Chief Administrative Analyst, Metro
From: Cecilia Estolano, WSCCOG Executive Director

Riley O’Brien, WSCCOG Project Director
CC: Chelsea Byers, Mayor, City of West Hollywood

Subject: Westside Cities COG Nomination to the Metro Westside/Central Service
Council

On April 10, 2025, the Westside Cities Council of Governments \WSCCOG) Board voted
unanimously to appoint Chelsea Byers, Mayor (City of West Hollywood) to continue serving as
the WSCCOG representative to the Metro Westside/Central Service Council for a three-year
term beginning July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2028. Attached is her letter of interest.

Please accept the WSCCOG’s nomination on behalf of the WSCCOG Board. Should you have
any questions regarding this matter, please contact the WSCCOG Project Director Riley O’Brien
at riley@estolanoadvisors.com or at (213) 612-4545.
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